

AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 1 OF THE CSUN BYLAW 1201 THROUGH 1220

CHAPTER 1201 UNLV#CSUN PRESCHOOL SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 01 REQUIREMENTS

C0 Representatives from the UNLV/CSUN Preschool shall provide various reports to CSUN:

20 Provide a report on the preschool's use of the sponsorship budget ~~in the spring semester~~

30 Provide a report on the percentage of undergraduate children enrolled in the preschool on a fall semester, and on a spring semester

40 It is the responsibility of the current Chair of University Initiatives to contact the UNLV/CSUN Preschool prior to ~~August 2nd~~ March 2nd of each fiscal year to present them with the most recent copy of their sponsorship

CHAPTER 1202 UNLV FOOD PANTRY SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 01 REQUIREMENTS

~~A0 Representatives from the UNLV/Food Pantry shall provide various reports to CSUN:~~

~~20 Provide a report to the Senate on the statistical, demographic information regarding patrons of the pantry to CSUN on a fall semester and on a spring semester~~

Committee, an amount not to exceed \$400,000 shall be transferred to the 'NL / #9<? S holar's program

~~10 Re&resentatives from the 'NL / #9<? S holar's program shall &ro(i!e (arious re&ports to CS ' N:~~

~~20 =i(e a re&ort on the 'NL / #9<? S holar's program's use of the s&ponsorshi& bu!get on e in the %all Semester an! on e in the S&ring semester)~~

%) It is the responsibility of the current Chair of 'ni(ersity) initiati(es to ontact the 'NL / #9<? S holar's program &rior to July 2st **July 2st March :2st** of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the most re ent o&y of their s&ponsorshi&

CHAPTER 1204" UNLV REBEL VETS SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 0!" RE \$UIREMENTS

A0 ~~?a h August~~ **?a h fis al year**, the 'NL / Rebel / ets shall sen! re&resentati(es to the 'ni(ersity) initiati(es Committee to &resent a bu!get that meets these re7uirements an! sustifies the ontinue! s&ponsorshi& of the 'NL / Rebel / ets) 9n e a&&ro(e! by the 'ni(ersity) initiati(es Committee, an amount not to exceed \$200,000 shall be transferred to the 'NL / Rebel / ets from the CS ' N S&ponsorshi& Bu!get)

~~C0 Re&resentati(es from the 'NL / Rebel / ets shall &ro(i!e a re&ort to CS ' N~~

~~20 =i(e a re&ort to the Senate on the a ti(ities of the 'NL / Rebel / ets on e !uring the %all semester an! to CS ' N on e !uring the S&ring semester)~~

?0) It is the responsibility of the current Chair of 'ni(ersity) initiati(es to ontact the Rebel / ets &rior to **July 2st March :2st** of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the most re ent o&y of their s&ponsorshi&

CHAPTER 1205" UNDOCUNETWOR% SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 0!" RE \$UIREMENTS

A0 All money !isburse! to 4ar!s the 1R?AMCone &rogram *\$200,000+ must be use! for the &ur&ose of &aying 'n!o uNet4or\$ members for 1R?AMCone training an! &resentations they &ro(i!e *\$200,000)

20 ~~?a h en! of the semester~~ **?a h fis al year**, a re&resentati(e from 'n!o uNet4or\$ must &ro(i!e a re&ort to CS ' N, in-&erson or through email, !etailing the number of stu!ents assiste! by these fun!s an! 4here a! !itional resour es or assistan e are nee!e!)

C0) It is the responsibility of the current Chair of 'ni(ersity) initiati(es to ontact the

1 R?AMCone &rogram &rior to Mar h :2st of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the most re ent o&y of their s&onsorshi&0

CHAPTER 1206" CARE SURVIVOR FUND SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 0!" RE\$UIREMENTS

C0 Sin e the CAR? A!(o ates \$ee& lient information onfi!ential, they shall sen! a re&resentati(e to the ~~Senate in %ebraury~~ ' ni(ersity)niati(es Committee &rior to Mar h :2st of ea h fis al year to gi(e a re&ort that in lu!es a minimum of monthly ban\$ statements an! a list of 4hat the allo ate! fun!s 4ere use! for)

CHAPTER 120&" TE ' TBOO% RESERVE SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 0!" RE\$UIREMENTS

B0 Re&resentati(es from the ' ni(ersity Libraries shall &ro(i!e re&orts ~~4i-e on e ea h a-a!emi-fis al~~ to CS ' N:

?0)t is the res&onsibility of the urrent Chair of ' ni(ersity)niati(es, or their hosen re&resentati(e, to onta t the ' ni(ersity Libraries &rior to ~~August 2st~~ ~~June 2st~~ of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the most re ent o&y of their s&onsorshi&0

CHAPTER 120(" THIN%ABILITY GRANT SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 0!" RE\$UIREMENTS

A0 Re&resentati(es from Dhe <RACD)C? shall &ro(i!e (arious re&orts to CS ' N:

20 =i(e a re&ort to the ~~Senate~~ ' ni(ersity)niati(es Committee on the amount of Dhin\$ability =rant fun!s utiliCe! ea h fis al year)

B0)t is the res&onsibility of the urrent Chair of ' ni(ersity)niati(es to onta t Dhe <RACD)C? &rior to ~~August 2st~~ ~~March 2st~~ of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the toN:iml ' TM

DQcNióy" d¹/₂À

It is the responsibility of the current Chair of 'ni(ersity)nitiat(es to onta t the)nterse tion &rior to ~~August 2st~~ ~~Mar h :2st~~ of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the most re ent o&y of their s&onsorshi&()

CHAPTER 1211" STUDENT INVOLVEMENT) ACTIVITIES *SIA+ CAMPUS WIDE PROGRAMMING

SECTION 0!" RE \$UIREMENTS

C) It is the responsibility of the current Chair of 'ni(ersity)nitiat(es to onta t the 'NL / S)A 1e&artment in regar! to the s&onsorshi& &rior to ~~August 2st~~ ~~Mar h :2st~~ of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the most re ent o&y of their s&onsorshi&()

CHAPTER 1212" ADMISSIONS WELCOME WEE%

SECTION 0!" RE \$UIREMENTS

A) ~~At the re7uest of the Chair or / i e Chair~~ ~~2a h August~~, the 'NL / A!missions 1e&artment shall sen! re&resentati(es to the 'ni(ersity)nitiat(es Committee to &resent a bu!get that meets these re7uirements an! 5ustifies the ontinue! s&onsorshi& of the A!missions Eel ome Eee\$) 9n e a&&ro(e! by the 'ni(ersity)nitiat(es Committee, an amount not to e8 ee! @, , ,--- 4ill be transferre! to the 'NL / A!missions 1e&artment from the CS 'N S&onsorshi& bu!get()

B) n or!er to 7ualify for the fun!s, A!missions Eel ome Eee\$ oor!inators must &resent their &ro&osals to ~~CS 'N no later than the start of ea h a a!emi year the~~ 'ni(ersity)nitiat(es Committee()

2) Re&resentati(es from the 'NL / A!missions 1e&artment shall &ro(i!e a re&ort on the use of the s&onsorshi& bu!get to CS 'N ~~on e !uring the %all semester an!~~ ~~on e !uring the s&ring semester~~ on e e(ery fis al year &rior to Mar h :2st()

I) It is the responsibility of the current Chair of 'ni(ersity)nitiat(es to onta t the 'NL / A!missions 1e&artment in regar! to A!missions Eel ome Eee\$ &rior to ~~August 2st~~ ~~Mar h :2st~~ of ea h fis al year to &resent them 4ith the most re ent o&y of their s&onsorshi&()

CHAPTER 121!" SENIOR SEND-OFF

SECTION 0!" RE \$UIREMENTS

A) ~~At the re7uest of the Chair or / i e Chair~~ ~~2a h %ebruary~~, the 'NL / Alumni Asso iation shall sen! re&resentati(es to the 'ni(ersity)nitiat(es Committee to &resent a bu!get that meets these re7uirements an! 5ustifies the ontinue! s&onsorshi& of Senior

Seniors' Office and the University Initiatives Committee, an amount not to exceed \$25,000 will be transferred to the NL / Student Alumni Association, for use with Senior Seniors' Office

Board Representatives from the NL / Alumni Association shall provide various reports to ~~CS-N~~ the University Initiatives Committee:

A0 At the request of the Chair or / i e Chair ~~2nd February~~, the 'NL / %ostering S holars <rogram shall send a representative of the %ostering S holars <rogram to the 'ni(ersity)nitiati(es Committee to present a budget that meets these requirements and justifies the continuation of the 'NL / %ostering S holars <rogram. The amount allocated by the 'ni(ersity)nitiati(es Committee, an amount not to exceed £, --- 4 will be transferred to the 'NL / %ostering S holars <rogram.

It is the responsibility of the current Chair of 'ni(ersity)nitiati(es to contact the 'NL / %ostering S holars <rogram prior to ~~July 2st~~ March 2st of each fiscal year to present them with the most recent copy of their sponsorships.

ADDENDUM B

AMENDMENTS TO CSUN BYLAW 121!

CHAPTER 121!" ~~SENIOR-SEND-OFF~~ GRAD FEST SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 01" PURPOSE

A0 Do create a permanent funding mechanism for ~~Senior-Send-off~~ =ra! %est0

SECTION 02" FUNDING

A0 Each year, an amount of \$5,000 (five thousand dollars) and each March, an amount of ten thousand dollars \$20,000 from the CSUN Student Sponsorship Budget (which from student fees shall be transferred to the 'NL / Alumni Association for costs associated with ~~Senior-Send-off~~ =ra! %est from the CSUN Student Sponsorship Budget)

SECTION 03" REQUIREMENTS

A0 At the request of the Chair or Vice Chair ~~each February~~, the 'NL / Governing Scholars

SB 54-66, ADOPTED by the Senate on this 1st day of February, 2011

Christian Abbo, Senate Secretary

Christian Abbo, Senate Secretary

Christian Abbo, Senate Secretary

SB 54-65, A<<R9 / ? 1 on this FF 1ay of FF, , -FF by

FF
Allister 1ias, Stu!ent Bo!y <resi!ent